Dward ATCB

From: Guido.Paland@nokia.com
Sent: 09/11/2007 1:16 AM

To: FCC-IC@nokia.com

Subject: RE: OW3RM-256_ATCB005337

Dear Dennis,

Here is the answer to the comment related to application OW3RM-256_ATCB005337:

1 Please adequately justify why or how RM-179 data applies to and is representative
of RM-256 with the associated component removals.

All removed componentes were located inside metal shielding.
The shieldings are left intact and all disconnected wires have been terminated with nominal
resistance.

Best regards,

Guido

Guido Paland
Certification Management
Nokia Corporation

Sitz der Nokia GmbH: Bochum ¢ Amtsgericht Bochum:HRB 4112 «
Umsatzsteueridentifikationsnummer: DE 811163 495 « WEEE-Reg.-Nr. DE 51797011« VVorsitzender
des Aufsichtsrates: Veli Sundbéck ¢ Geschaftsfuhrer: Timo Elonen, Klaus Goll, Dr. Ulrich Halka,
Razvan Olosu (Sprecher), Karsten Schilly

From: ext Dward ATCB [mailto:dward@atcb.com]
Sent: 27 08, 2007 02:41

To: FCC-IC (Res/Oulu)

Cc: Paland Guido (Nokia-TP/Bochum)

Subject: OW3RM-256_ATCB005337

Hi Guido
Please see comments
Thanks

Dennis Ward

Director of Engineering

American TCB

Certification Resource for the Wireless Industry www.atch.com
703-847-4700 fax 703-847-6888
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